
Question Report
Report Generated: 5/26/22 20:52

Topic Webinar ID Actual Start Time

Actual 
Duration 
(minutes) # Question

Virtual Community Meeting – 
AB 481 – Military Equipment 890 1632 2888 5/26/22 18:44 124 52
Question Details

# Question Asker Name Asker Email Answer Question Time Answered Time

1
when do you category 10 and how and when 
young kids are able to carry these types Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 19:16 5/26/22 19:28

2
How long are trainings typically for these 
weapons? Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 19:23 5/26/22 19:32

3
How has the current policy draft different than the 
first draft publicly released? Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 19:27 5/26/22 19:35

4

Why was it not made clear in the initial document 
that carbine rifles are carried by all patrol officers? 
I feel this would have been important information 
for council. Collin Thormoto (he/him) '- live answered 5/26/22 19:28 5/26/22 19:34

5
Are carbine rifles usually carried on patrol 
motorcycles? Collin Thormoto (he/him) '- live answered 5/26/22 19:29 5/26/22 19:34

6
Dose this require a change to the PD use of force 
policies? todd '- live answered 5/26/22 19:30 5/26/22 19:36

7
What do the trainings look like for chemical 
weapons? Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 19:33 5/26/22 19:37

8
was the pepper launcher on the original document 
& presentation to council? Jesse Gunn '- live answered 5/26/22 19:35 5/26/22 19:41

9
What is the policy for when category 14 noise flash 
equipment may be used to disperse crowds? Rudell '- live answered 5/26/22 19:35 5/26/22 19:41

10
When is HPD planning to present the updated 
policy to council? Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 19:37 5/26/22 19:44

11 Why can’t participants see all questions? Anonymous Attendee
Sorry - just changed the 
setting 5/26/22 19:39 5/26/22 19:39

12

What is the policy on use of these military pieces 
of equipment when HPD is participating in a joint 
state or federal action? Rudell '- live answered 5/26/22 19:39 5/26/22 19:44

13

in terms of training and protection of citizens, 
especially in school shootings, do you engage right 
away or just stand around for 90 minutes like 
those police officers at Uvalde? Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 19:39 5/26/22 19:40

14
If possible, can someone let us know if any city 
council members are present at this town hall? Anonymous Attendee

I don't see any on the 
attendee list currently 5/26/22 19:40 5/26/22 19:41



15

during protests over the death of George Floyd, we 
saw many incidents where police fired 40mm less-
lethal rounds directly into crowds of people. Is 
this the type of use that is permitted under HPD 
policy and if not... can you describe how 40mm 
rounds are used? Jesse Gunn '- live answered 5/26/22 19:40 5/26/22 19:45

16

As the Chief and Deputy Chief have said many 
times, there are many categories which "we do not 
have and will not seek to acquire". Would it be 
possible to specifically include an exclusion of 
those kinds of items in the policy? Collin Thormoto (he/him) '- live answered 5/26/22 19:44 5/26/22 19:46

17

It was mentioned before that there are certain 
militaty-grade weapons that you all don't have and 
don't plan on requesting. Would you support the 
council banning these weapons to ensure that 
they are never used/requested in our city? Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 19:47 5/26/22 19:48

18

is the UAV marked and identifiable as belonging to 
HPD, so that we can distinguish between it and a 
civilian drone that may be being used illegally, or 
which HPD may be violating its policy in use? Jesse Gunn '- live answered 5/26/22 19:47 5/26/22 19:49

19

Once this policy is adopted, can the safety 
equipment that has been approved be 
GRANDFATHERED in so we don’t have to review 
these every year? Just any new equipment that 
may need to be acquired. Suzanne '- live answered 5/26/22 19:49 5/26/22 19:51

20

Folks are still having a hard time reading all the 
questions, answered and unanswered. Can you 
please give verbal direction on how to access this 
feature? Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 19:49 5/26/22 19:50

21
When you report annually to council, will that 
also be open to public comment? Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 19:51 5/26/22 19:52

22 Fireworks can be stopped! Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 19:53 5/26/22 20:19

23
Where can we find more information on projects 
between CSUEB and HPD? Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 19:56 5/26/22 20:19

24

I and I imagine many citizens in Hayward, would 
appreciate knowing the efforts of the City and HPD 
to influence our state legislators, and how we can 
actively support those efforts.  We are all feeling 
frustrated that we are not making progress on 
reasonable gun control - and we want to do more 
than vote to get significant change. Rudell '- live answered 5/26/22 20:01 5/26/22 20:20

25
And yet “authorized uses” and AB 48 aren’t 
referenced in the document linked for this event. John Lindsay-Poland '-

These will be included in 
the updated draft when it 
is presented to Council 
again 5/26/22 20:09 5/26/22 20:09



26

Omg Suzanne I’m from Hayward and love and 
appreciate all the work and research John has 
done. Also sounds like you didn’t listen to what he 
said. Alexis Villalobos '- live answered 5/26/22 20:10 5/26/22 20:20

27

'@Suzanne Okay, so write into the policy that the 
use is authorized for when there is an active 
shooter or body armor. John Lindsay-Poland '- live answered 5/26/22 20:10 5/26/22 20:20

28
for those 20 year old weapons, how do you know 
they still work? Anonymous Attendee live answered 5/26/22 20:11 5/26/22 20:20

29
I’m also from Hayward, and I appreciate John’s 
care for our hometown. Pamela '- 5/26/22 20:13

30

Are there other less lethal options that can be 
added to your inventory available that may fall 
under the requirements? Water cannon, directed 
audio, etc? todd '- live answered 5/26/22 20:14 5/26/22 20:22

31

'@Chief Chaplin So it is still not clear what the 
guidelines are for deploying militarized 
equipment. You don’t deploy it everywhere all the 
time. So what are the authorized uses for 
deployment? John Lindsay-Poland '- 5/26/22 20:14

32

Saying you don’t use the ar-15 is a blatant lie I 
know for a fact hpd has patrolled the streets with 
said guns Cynthia Nunes '- 5/26/22 20:15

33

with a lot of gentrification and increase in 
population in Hayward, what is your plan on these 
high rate crimes? Anonymous Attendee 5/26/22 20:15

34
'@Susan Gehlke Jesse’s comment on schools was 
about arming teachers, not about police. John Lindsay-Poland '- 5/26/22 20:15

35

As a teacher, the threat of a school shooter is 
literally a daily thought and I have been in tears 
this week. For you to say that I am being 
inconsiderate of our children is offensive. And it's 
for this protection of children that I am so 
frustrated and angry! Jesse Gunn '- 5/26/22 20:20

36

In Buffalo, they didn’t know there was body 
armor, but they knew there was an active shooter. 
That’s a criterion. John Lindsay-Poland '- 5/26/22 20:21

37

Will HPD update their equipment list to include 
the costs for routinely maintenance and officer 
training? Anonymous Attendee 5/26/22 20:21

38

You don’t need to be a hayward “resident” to care 
about hayward. John does work in hayward TJ 
have that same energy around the cops who don’t 
live in hayward too then. BE CONSISTENT Cynthia Nunes '- 5/26/22 20:24



39

Also never claimed to be the voice of hayward I am 
the voice of a my cousin whose life was STOLEN by 
two coward hpd cops who were afraid of him for 
being a brown male with a “possible” razor blade 
smaller than the palm of my hand that wasn’t even 
in his hand when HPd arrived. He was in a crisis 
and the cops who were supposed to “help him” 
MURDERED HIM Cynthia Nunes '- 5/26/22 20:26

40

this policy AB481 is about change.  forgive and 
keep moving forward.  like they mentioned it's 
hard to remove all firearm when there's an 
increase in firearms by citizens. Anonymous Attendee 5/26/22 20:29

41

I give HPD credit for responding to a Public 
Records Act request for records of purchases and 
deployment of militarized equipment, they 
produced records in 21 days, within the PRA 
required time (unlike many other agencies). John Lindsay-Poland '- 5/26/22 20:30

42

Will hpd and city staff seriously consider oversight 
with decision making power? Even people who 
don’t agree about the equipment are on the same 
page about oversight. Cynthia Nunes '- 5/26/22 20:31

43
slightly off-topic, but how many ACTIVE members 
are left on CAP? Jesse Gunn '- 5/26/22 20:33

44
and how many of those members are officers, or 
related to officers Jesse Gunn '- 5/26/22 20:34

45 When is the last time CAP even met? Cynthia Nunes '- 5/26/22 20:35

46
Is Hayward planning to host another Policy 
Innovation Workshop? If so, when? Pamela '- live answered 5/26/22 20:35 5/26/22 20:43

47

But you investigate yourself? It should be a third 
party independent investigator not cops 
investigating cops. Cynthia Nunes '- 5/26/22 20:37

48
If oversight is developed by community who will 
choose the people and how? Cynthia Nunes '- 5/26/22 20:40

49 can cap meetings be on Zoom too Alexis Villalobos '- live answered 5/26/22 20:40 5/26/22 20:45
50 the way this meeting is Alexis Villalobos '- 5/26/22 20:41

51

question about the carbine rifles, as well. Are these 
semi-auto only? Or selective fire? Would these be 
classified as assault rifles based on california law? Jesse Gunn '- live answered 5/26/22 20:41 5/26/22 20:44

52

When looking at the CAP website, I saw none of 
that information just said on there. Please outline 
on the website how members are selected and 
how often there will be turn over. Anonymous Attendee 5/26/22 20:44


